ATTILA ORMAI

4-5080 Connor Dr, Beamsville, Lincoln, Ontario, L3J 0T3 Mobile: (289) 547-8916, Email: attila.ormai@gmail.com

Personal: https://www.linkedin.com/in/attilaormai/

OBJECTIVE: SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

I am an experienced Java Developer with more than 20-years of progressive experience in the IT, Telecommunication and Bank industry. I was involved in complete SDLC and CI/CD, including analysis, design, development, testing, and implementation. For the last 6-years, most of my projects have been based on a movement from Monolith to Microservice. As a result, I built a deep knowledge of designing and developing a distributive system in a full-stack environment. In addition, I actively seek new technologies and stay up to date on industry trends and advancements. This allows me to deliver extraordinary work to all of my employers, including if I work on a project basis.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Lead Developer / Architect

Jun 2022 – present

AXINOS Inc, East Gwillimbury, ON, Canada

- Designed and implemented **Event-Driven Developments** and strongly optimized microservice environments established with **Spring Boot**, **Kafka** and **MongoDB**.
- Guided and trained team members in coding techniques and industry standards.
- Initiated well-detailed project road maps, plans, schedules, and work breakdown structures alongside Agile development methodology.

Senior Java Developer

Jan 2022 – May 2022

IDENTOS Inc, Toronto, ON, Canada

- Performed Java coding and unit testing following design patterns and clean code.
- Developed **new features** for existing systems.
- Peer reviewed code and debugged errors to improve application performance.
- Used Java 17, Spring Boot frameworks and MySQL.
- Tracked tasks by Jira and worked under Scrum methodology.

Software Developer

May 2021 – Sep 2021

AMG Environmental Inc, Barrie, ON, Canada

- Performed NodeJS and React coding and unit testing.
- Designed and developed new modules for existing systems.
- Peer reviewed code and debugged errors to improve application performance.
- Used NodeJS, Express, and PostgreSQL to build the backend and React and Redux to build the frontend.

Lead Java Developer / System Architect

Dec 2018 - May 2021

Plandesk Ltd, Winchester, United Kingdom

- Responsible was to designing and developing an integration between the Bank systems and
 the Dept Manager at Erste Bank Hungary. Built some new necessary features and replaced
 some existing monolithic backend systems.
- As an Architect, coordinated a developer team to **increase qualified** sprint **releases** at a Bank/Financial field and reduced the product release time from 8 months to 1-1.5 months.
- Design and implement a **strongly optimized** solution to replace the existing outdated monolith system with a Spring Boot microservice environment.

Senior Java Developer (VP)

Sep 2018 – Dec 2018

J.P. Morgan Chase & Co., Glasgow, United Kingdom

• Maintained the performance of the existing ETL system and designed a stable test environment. Collaborated with multiple departments of Asset & Wealth management to achieve a trustworthy solution.

Senior Java Developer

Oct 2014 – Sep 2018

Plandesk Ltd, Winchester, United Kingdom

- Created **cost effective test-driven architecture** implementations on microservice environment and aggregated for internal audits and reviews of security activities.
- Optimized the data store layers to increase the mail handling a day up to 200%.
- Developed and supported all phases of IT project life cycle including requirements and design patterns.

Lead Developer, CTO, Co-owner

Jun 2007 - Oct 2014

Netfone Kft, Budapest, Hungary

- Founder member of the first Hungarian Mobile Virtual Service Provider. Responsible for designing and developing an ERP/CRM platform. Managed a 10 members of Java developer team using agile methodology.
- Designed and implemented an Internet Provider ERP System, resulting in the firm **revenuer** could **grow** from \$3M to 10M for the next two years, due to the system being allowed to increase and handle the customer number rapidly.

MAIN QUALIFICATIONS

- Intrinsically motivated to learn new technologies continuously.
- 20+ years of industry experience delivering cost-effective, quality software on time.
- Communicative team player with the ability to mentor and guide others in achieving goals.
- Experienced in leading teams to design and implement complex software solutions.
- **Programming Languages:** Java (15+ years), Spring Boot (5+ years), JavaScript (ES6/7/8)
- Message brokers: Kafka, RabbitMQ, Apache Qpid
- Project Methodology: Agile (Scrum, Kanban), Waterfall, Jira, Confluence
- Methodology: SDLC, SOLID principles, clean-code, TDD, DDD, BDD
- Environments: Maven, Git and GitHub, ELK, Linux/Unix, MacOS, Windows

EDUCATION

Computer Programmer (Co-op) Program

Sept. 2020 - Sept. 2022

Georgian College, Barrie, ON

Key Courses: Advanced Java Development, System Development, Design Data-Driven Systems, Information Architecture, Client-Side and Server-Side Scripting, Internet of Things, Mobile Development

Bachelor of Computer Science (partial)

May. 2018 - Sept. 2019

The Open University, Online, United Kingdom

High School Certificate of Software Design and Development

Sept. 1993 – July. 1997

Sepal Technical High School, Budapest, Hungary

CERTIFICATIONS/ACHIEVEMENTS

• MongoDB Basic and Aggregation Framework. MongoDB University Marc 2018

Agile methodologies training. Training360. Hungary
 May 2016